\“.

The Church Ob

et

(),) . o ‘-
('1 N G )

Sty SNl o

SCLVCY.

—— et

VOL. 4.

=

SPRINGHILL, N. 8, AUG 1a., 1898,

XO.8.

The Parish Ot Fredevicton. \ ova Scotia, tho lcuors patent ap-

As early a8 tho year 1602, o fort pointing the first bishop gave Lim
was built by the Frendmmn Ville- ' the titio of Lord Bishop of Freder-
bon, at tho mouth «of the \ns]n-’xcton. Tho Rev. John Medley, M,
waak, opposite St Anne’s point,,A., of Wadham College, Oaford
now the city of Fredericton The rector of St. Thomas, and prebend-
capital of tho new province of New [ary of the cathedrsl, Exeter, wns
Brunswick was removed from St tho clergyman selected for thatim-
John to Fredericton. for stmtcgi(-'pnrt:mt post.  Previous to that
reasons, very &oon after the repar- ! time, the rector of Fredericton hnd

ation of the province fram .\'0vu|us\mlly been Avchdeacon ol New
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THE VERY REV. DEAN PARTRIEGF, D. D,
Dean of Frudericlon.
écolia. and the erection of Parlia-
ment buildings and court house .
made it 2 centre of attraction.
Tne city now numbers about SHO0
inhabitants. Ttis situ. ‘ed on the
bank of the 5t John river, and is
about the contre of the provinee,
Leing the terminus of threo mail-
ways, and in the summer, easily
accessible by water, Vesselz of
good size can zeach Fredericton,
and flat bottomed, stern-wheel
stenmers can ply hetween it and |
Woodstock wheo the water in the
river is fairly bigh: Ttistho cen-{
tral point of a large agricultural
district, and does a large trade in
Tumber. The city is beautifully
situated, and from it fine sporting |
regions may be reached, to which
in the proper season many tourists
come in search of fishing and
shouting. But what gives it its
great importance from a church-
man's point of view, iz the fact that
itis the eco city of the diocese of
Frederiston.  When the diocese

Bishop of Nova Scotia, Archdencon
Georgo Custer occupying that
position when the new bishop ar-
rived. Bishop Medley immediute-
ly ret about the ecrection of au
cathe(lml atd had collected a con-
siderable sum of money in Eng-
land fur that purpose belore leav-
ing for his distant See.

Erents havo fully justified the|

action which the Bishup thus took,
nnd the Cathedral, from the jear,
'1833, when it was cunsectated, bus
"ha o great and uliding influcueo
us a centre of chuich work uud

'
teaching, ns well as in presonting |

s model of clurch architeuturo
which has bLeen instrumental in
'ﬂ-‘lng the standard of tuste fur
l-e\ond tlie limits of the divcese

it-elll Tt is of the decorated style,
" fard itecture, wud sucdudes in s |
"Gne windows spedimens buth of years of active service, the Rev.
'earl.\ aa.! late decoruted. There‘H T. Kingdon, M. A., viear of
is no finer oii.duw in the contine.
than its grand Fast window o
seven lights. which is almst
equalled by the six light west win- ey in 1892, he succecded to the
dow, which is uf lateor flamboyant See.  The present stafl consists ot
"zt)lo The building stande on the,
west bank of the St. John river,  tndge, D. D., D. C. L., who was

fnnd is surrotnded by Dbeautifo] for cevernl yeors Rumr of st

treed tho whole 10rmmgamagnm-‘(acor$,u=, Halliax, «nd calion of -
'cent vi iew on which the artisticeye
'lues to rest.
, o in o urse of erectivn, the Bisk-

While the cathedral '

"op Luilt 8 emall chapel of stone,

Early- English, and though not
large, is a perfect gem of architect-
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*wag created in 1843, out of that of ' Brunswick, and Commissasy oftho ure. Bishop Medley's long, iabor-

ious nnd successful carcer is woll
known. His profound learning,
accurate scholarship, firmness of
character, kill in music and arch-
itecture, and wido oxperience made
him one of the greatest prelates of
the Church in modern days. Of
him Mr. Gladstone onco said, *I
think his is the wisest head that
wears umitre.” Tho cathedral will
‘loug coustitute his enduriug mon-
ument. His body lics at tho east
'sldu of the chancei, awud o very
.lthaume effigy in Cacraea mastio
has been placed an the south tran-
scpt whichiis at once a fusthful
'Liheuess and o spleodid work ot
art It was provideu Ly the offer-
iugs of the churchpeuple of the
proviace.

In 1531, the Bishop s health and
stremsh Legluniug w tml, after &b

Gouod Easter, Essex, was conseciit-
. !in the Cnthedral as coadyutor,
aud on the Jdeath of Bishop Med-

the Dean, Very Rev. Francis Par-

the Cathbedral 0. St. Luke, in tbat
city; and the sub Dean, (not. a
wember of the chapter), Rev.

F. E. Whalley. The uvther mem-

which was called St Aune’s, and bers of the chapier are, Ven. F. H.
;whi( b Lis Lordship afterwards pre-

s o~ sented Lo the corporation of Fred-
e l(‘riclon as the parish church. Itis

J Dngstoche, D, D, rector ot Tran-
ity parish, st. Juhn, Lanun aud
Archdeacon of $t. John; Ven.

designed in the style known as{Thomas Neales, M. A., Rector of

Woodstock. Canon and Archdea-
Continucd on page 3.

EFFIGY OF TBE LATE HISHOP MEDLEY.
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